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MEMO

TO: Village Board of Westfield

FROM: William H. Bills, Chief

RE: Monthly Fire Department Report for August,l2015
DATE: September 1, 2015

Members of the Fire Department of Westfield responded to a total of 53 calls during the month of August. The
breakdown is as follows:

e Four Fire Calls:
o two in the Village — smoke-filled apartment due to burnt food at 18 Jefferson Street; and air
conditioning unit smelling of smoke at 117 East Main Street, CVS; and

o two in the Town — a smoldering brush fire at Old Route 20 and Parker Road; and a residential
boat fire at 8351 Route 5.

e Two MVA's:
o one in the Village — two vehicles at 160 East Main Street; and

o one mutual aid — Main at Loomis Street in Ripley.

e 43 EMS Calls: 21 in the Village; ten in the Town; 11 at Absolut Care; and one mutual aid for Ripley.

¢ One Service Call: tree on wires at 53 East Campbell Road.

e Three False Alarms: one each at Welch Field, 104 Bliss Street and 7251 Route 20.
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cc: Town Board of Westfield

Continuous Fire Protection Since 1872
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